From: Lucas Middleton

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: FOREHAND RANCH 27 STATE COM 1H
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 3:04:07 PM
Heather,

I looked at the NMOCD ranking again and the depth to ground water was incorrect during our
conversation today for FOREHAND RANCH 27 STATE COM 1H. After searching the Office of the State
Engineers of New Mexico the Avenger depth to ground water is 110 feet below ground surface. This

will put the NMOCD site ranking to 0
Have a great one.

Lucas Middleton
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